
Sonnamaker, Will iam, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Taxiarchou, John G <John.Taxiarchou@chevron.com> 
Tuesday, October 21, 2014 12:56 PM 
Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Sonnamaker, William, EMNRD 
Chandran, Prasanna; Bielenda, Robert F. 
CH Weir A #20 Wellbore 
CH Weir A #20.pdf 

Paul/ Bill - Could you look at the CH Weir A #20 wellbore diagram. We plan on drilling out the 7" CIBP and adding perfs in 
the Drinkard above the 5.5" liner. While doing this we would like to plug back this well for P&A in the future. 

The issue looking into this wellbore is that the CIBP on top of the Silurian formation has 16 ft of CMT on top. 

We would like to propose to add 35ft of cmt on the CIBP 7875' and and another CIBP at 7790' with 35" of cmt, and not 
have to drill out the CIBP at 7875' to add cmt to the bottom plug. 

Please let me know if you have any question 

Regards, 

John Taxiarchou 
Production Engineer - Eunice 
Chevron North America 
Exploration and Production 
Mid-Continent Business Unit 
15 Smith Road 
Midland, Texas 79705 
432-687-7508 (work) 
210-848-8284 (cell) 
John.Taxiarchou@chevron.com 
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Chevron U.S.A. Inc. Wellbore Diagram : WEIRCHA20 
Lease: OEU EUNICE FMT | Well No.: WEIR, C. H. -A- 20 ||Field: FLD-SKAGGS 

Location: 2510FNL2225FWL | Sec: N/A ||Blk: |Survey: N/A | 

County: Lea ||st.: New Mexico | Refno: BR7378 ~||API: 3002534096 |Cost Center: UCL211300 | 

Isection: E037 ] Township: 12 S |Range: S020 E 

1|Pead Man Anchors Test Date: 03/26/2007" Current Status: ACTIVE 

n rections: 

Rod String Quantity (Top-Bottom Depth) Desc 
H @(21-47) 1.500 (1 1/2 in.) Spray Metal x 26-
1 ©(47-49) 1.000 (1 in.) N-78 (D) x 2 Rod Sub-
T @(49-53) 1.000 (1 in.) N-78 (D) x 4 Rod Sub-
85 @(53-2178) 1.000 (1 in.) N-78 (D) x 25 Rod-
98 @(2178-4628) 0.875 (7/8 in.) N-78 (D) x 25 Rod-
78 @(4628-6578) 0.750 (3/4 in.) N-78 (D) x 25 Rod-
12 @(6578-6878) 1.500 (1 1/2 in.) K x 25 Sinker Bar-
1 @(8878-B882) 1.000 (1 in.) N-78 (D) x 4 Rod Sub - Rod Guides-Molded (3 perrod)-
1 ©(6882-8906) Rod Pump (Insert) (NON-SERIALIZED) - 25-150-R X BC -24-6 (Bore = 1.50)-
1 ©(8906-6916) Gas Anchor (Rod) 1.250 OD x 10-
Tubing String Quantity (Top-Bottom Depth) Desc 
3@(21-47) J-55 2.875 OD/ 6.50# T&C External Upset 2.441 ID 2.347 
203 ©(47-6410) J-55 2.875 OD/ 6.50# T&C External Upset 2.441 ID 2.347 
1 ©(6410-8414) J-55 2.875 OD/ 6.50# T&C External Upset 2.441 ID 2.347 
10 ©(6414-6732) J-55 2.875 OD/ 6.50# T&C External Upset 2.441 ID 2.347 
1 ©(6732-6734) Tubing Anchor-Mechanical 7.000 Elder B-
3 ©(6734-8830) J-55 2.875 OD/ 6.50# T&C External Upset 2.441 ID 2.347 
2 ©(6830-6893) J-55 2.875 OD/ 6.50# T&C External Upset 2.441 ID 2.347 Drift - Internal 
Plastic Ctg-TK-99-
1 ©(6893-6894) Seat Nipple - Standard (2.875) Cup Type-
1 ©(6894-6898) Perforated Tubing Sub 2.875-
1 ©(6898-6930) J-55 2.875 OD/ 6.50# T&C External Upset 2.441 ID 2.347 
1 ©(8930-6931) Bull Plug (Unknown Type) • 2.875 - Bare-
Surface Casing (Top-Bottom Depth! Desc 
©(21-1400) Wellbore Hole OD-12.2500-
©(21-1400) K-55 9.625 OD/36.00# Round Short 8.921 ID 8.764 Drift-
©(36-1400) Cement-
Production Casing (Top-Bottom Depth) Desc 
©(1400-7450) Wellbore Hole OD- 8.7500-
©(21-7450) L-80 7.000 OD/23.00# Round Short 6.366 ID 6.241 Drift-
©(21-7450) Cement-
©(6828-8528) Producing Interval (Completion) - Drinkard-
©(6828-8902) Perforations - Open - Drinkard-
©(6955-6971) Plug - Cement on Top of Bridge Plug (Plug Back)-
©(6971-6975) Bridge Plug-
©(6975-6979) Bridge Plug Cast Iron 7.000-
Production Liner (Top-Bottom Depth) Desc 
©(7450-9927) Wellbore Hole OD- 6.1250-
©(7006-9927) J-55 5.500 OD/17.00# Round Short 4.892 ID 4.767 Drift-
©(7006-9927) Cement-
©(7810-7828) Perforations - Isolated - Penn-
©(7875-7879) Bridge Plug Cast Iron 5.500-
©(7902-8036) Perforations - Isolated - Penn-
©(8056-8087) Perforations - Isolated - Silurian-
©(8430-8446) Plug - Cement on Top of Bridge Plug-
©(8446-8450) Bridge Plug-
©(8450-8454) Bridge Plug Cast Iron 5.500-
©(8471-8528) Perforations - Isolated - Silurian-
©(9887-9927) Plug - Cement-

Ground Elevation (MSL): 3559.00 ||Spud Date: 09/17/1997 |Compl. Date: 10/08/1998 | 

|wel l Depth Datum: Kelly Bushing ||Elevation (MSL): 3580.00 ||Correction Factor: 21.00 | 

|Last Updated by: Migration ||Date: 09/16/2013 1 
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